ELLIOTT S BERRY

23 Essex Gardens, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 3EJ Telephone: 01708 470 600 (Home); 07500 881 731 (Mobile) Email: info@marsury.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An enthusiastic and dedicated Marine Surveyor with excellent qualifications, professional training and experience gained while working with all types of vessels. Enjoys being part of, as well as leading, a successful and productive team and can be relied upon to work independently without supervision. Quick to grasp new ideas and concepts, and to develop innovative and creative solutions to problems. Able to work well on his own initiative and to demonstrate the highest levels of motivation and organisation required to meet tight deadlines. Possesses excellent interpersonal skills and can communicate concisely at all levels.

CAREER SUMMARY

2005-date Independent Marine Surveyor.

- Conducting Structural, Mechanical and Forensic surveys of boats and ships of all types of construction.
- Performing Pre-Purchase, Damage, and Insurance valuations along with Pre-Delivery inspections and Pre-Shipment surveys, Towage Inspections, Tonnage Surveys, Corrosion Control and Consultancy.

1997-2005 Marine Surveyor, Jeffrey Wood Marine Ltd.

 Completing a four-year indentured apprenticeship and securing a permanent position with responsibility for surveying various vessels including bulk carriers, tankers, small boats and yachts.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Memberships: Fellow of the Institution of Diagnostic Engineers (2020) (Chairman 2017-)

Fellow of the International Institute of Marine Surveying (2020) Fellow of The National Institute of Black Mould Experts (2023)

Member of The Institute of Marine Engineering, Science & Technology

(2022)

Member of the Society of Consulting marine Engineers & Ship

Surveyors(2024)

Practising Associate of The Academy of Experts (2022)

Associate Member of the Royal Institution of Naval Architects (1999)

Associate Fellow of The Nautical Institute (2019)

Member of The National Association of Corrosion Engineers (2019) Associate Member of The Royal Society for Public Health (2019)

Apprenticeship: Four Year Indentured Apprenticeship as Marine Surveyor and Naval

Architect. (1997-2001)

Diploma: Marine Surveying (Large & Small Craft) (1998)

GNVQ: Advanced Engineering (1997)

12 GCSEs: Including Mathematics and English (1994)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (Brief Selection)

- ITNTO Accredited Certificate in Management and Assessment
- Osmosis and Simple Stability and the Inclining Experiment
- Calor Gas Dealer Part One LPG Certificate
- Operational Requirements for Surveys in the Container Domain
- Certificate in Corrosion with ICORR and IIMS
- Wooden, Steel, and FRP Boats
- MCA Coding Surveys
- Oil and Equipment Monitoring
- Rigs and Rigging
- Coding Survey Update
- Tonnage measurement and Registration
- Coding Surveys Procedure and Practice
- Cathodic Protection
- Survey of Wooden Vessels
- Approved to carry out Tonnage Measurement through IIMS
- "Welding"

- ITNTO Accredited Certificate in Fixing PC's and PC Applications
- The Recreational Craft Directive and Surveying Wooden Boats
- Unfair Terms and Clauses
- Gas Problems in Small Craft and the Sea Check Initiative
- Shadow Survey with IIMS Member John Heath
- Marine Corrosion
- Mechanical Surveys on Small Craft
- Paint Coatings in the Small Craft Industry
- Paint Coatings and Osmosis
- Ferro Cement Vessels
- Fire Fighting Equipment and FM200
- Engineering Installations
- Ultrasonic Thickness Testing
- IIMS Annual General Meeting
- Presenting your Expert Evidence in the Courtroom or in an Arbitration

PUBLICATIONS

- Co-written "Code of Practice for the Carrying out of Inclining Experiments on Floating Vessels" (2000)
- What Every Marine Surveyor Needs to know about Stability & the Inclining Experiment (2017)
- What Every Marine Surveyor Needs to know about Small Craft Engine Surveys (2017)
- What Every Marine Surveyor Needs to know about Towage Surveys & Bollard Pulls (2018)
- What Every Marine Surveyor Needs to know about The Survey of Rigid Inflatable Boats (2020)
- What Every marine Surveyor Needs to Know about Corrosion, Electrolysis, Galvanism, Anodes and MIC with Jeffrey Casciani-Wood (2020)
- Numerous articles published in quarterly journals and magazines.

FURTHER SKILLS

I.T. Proficiency: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Internet & Email

Languages: French (basic) Spanish (basic)

REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST